Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 17 October 2022 12:06

To: anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Bibhu Prasad Pal

Subject: RE: DP Material || Prj. Armour_22-016823-01 - DP Outsourcing
Hi Anil,

Yes, Thor is still open.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Anil Kaul <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 17 October 2022 12:03 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Bibhu Prasad Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Subject: FW: DP Material | | Prj. Armour_22-016823-01 - DP Outsourcing

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
Hi Sachin,

Pls confirm whether Project ‘Thor’ is still open so that we can charge the additional cost request.

Thanks & Regards

Anil Kaul

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 563 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343563 / Mobile: +91 9873573626

ESOMAR?

Individual
== ESOMAR
7<) SEE YOU AT 18 - 21 September
' congr?é?'zg BOOTH NO: 53 TORONTO

https://calendly.com/anilkaul

Follow us on

fl&Jin



From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 23 September 2022 17:19

To: bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com

Cc: anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: DP Material | | Prj. Armour_22-016823-01 - DP Outsourcing

Hi Bibhu,
You can charge this amount under “Thor- 220435930102” since above job has been closed.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 23 September 2022 04:15 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: DP Material | | Prj. Armour_22-016823-01 - DP Outsourcing

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
Additional cost will be INR 5000/-

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 562 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 562 / Mobile: +91 8882059646

Follow us on

 fl&lin

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 23 September 2022 03:35 PM

To: Debsubhra Paul <Debsubhra.Paul@ipsos.com>; bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; debasis.dutta@market-xcel.com
Cc: Soumen Chowdhury <Soumen.Chowdhury@ipsos.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com; Muzaffar Mujawer
<Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Koustav Ghosh <Koustav.Ghosh@ipsos.com>; Akriti Gupta
<Akriti.Gupta@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: DP Material | | Prj. Armour_22-016823-01 - DP Outsourcing

Hi Bibhu,
Please let me know the additional cost.
| will review and get back to you.

Best Regards,
Sachin



